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From: "Colchester, Max" _@wsj_com>

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal Meeting with Senator Gorst
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:46 BST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi, Great. Late mormning would be great as | would be flying in that moming. What time and where works?
Best,
Max

On Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 10:42 AM Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>> wrote:
Hi

He can do 5th May — preferably mid-moming.
He is away the previous few days.

From: Colchester, Max_@wsj.com<mailt_ @wsj.com>>

Sent: 28 April 2022 09:54
To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Subject: Wall Street Journal Meeting with Senator Gorst

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

Hi, | am aiming to travel to Jersey on Tuesday May 3rd (or potentially Thursday May 5th) to do some reporting. | wanted to organise a meeting with
Senator Gorst to discuss Jersey's strategy as a financial center and the response to sanctions (which appears robust).

Is Mr. Gorst available? And would it be possible to meet people from the Jersey financial regulator? If you could let me know as soon as possible
that would be great as | have to book my flights.

Best,

Max Colchester

Max Colchester

THE WALL STREET JOURNAL
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